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Message

From: KristianMiller
Sent: 11/7/2018 7:34:54 PM

To: Greg Coomer ; Lawrence YangPONat Brown

cc: Augusta Butlin DJ Powersee.Adam Klaff
©¢ 0cESfoe(uci

Subject: RE: revenue / hr / employee

Sure thing, here’s that same table but with a column for Net Income/Employee on an annualbasis.

 
Facebook $89.09 $780,400.00

PRG76100.00
Netflix $26.70 $233,857.41

NEeee8
Microsoft $16.35 $143,259.71

Seee
AMONeeNaePAS, 892.86

From: Greg Coomer

Sent: Wednesday, November7, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Kristian MiliS:2wcence \n_ITVat Brown

Co: Augusta 6iS2) °c:I:Adam Klatt
SS<0:Joc(cic
Subject: RE: revenue / hr / employee

Thanks. Nice to have the Net Income lens on this.

Hourly focus is a fresh take, but you also send around the annualized numbers for Net Income/employee? Multiplication
is hard.

From:Kristian Miller

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Lawrence Yan,iS>; cree CooniNt Brown

Cc: Augusta 6utli0) Poe'siAdam Kat
ass
Subject: RE: revenue / hr / employee

Since | like to fiddie with numbers, | brought net incarne into this comparison. Amazonruns on a 4% margin (Net Income

divided by Gross Revenue) while Facebook churns along at 38%. I'd go so faras to say that they’re materially different
beasts.

Breaking these numbers down as Net Income/Hour/Empioyee shows some interesting comparisons. Amazonis in the
troughs due to razor thin margins, but Netflix also falls to mid-pack as they run relatively low margins (~10%)}

Since Net incomeis the dollars left post-expenses, this can give an idea of the “spread” of earnings. There are two ways

a dollar of gross revenue can end up: it’s either absorbed through the business process (expenses, wages, ete.) or it
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survives to hecome net income (reflectedin stock price). This ratio gives a good idea of how much revenue“survives to
the end” for each of these businesses.

Plot twist: Again, we are anoutlier.

 
eeUU > See

Netflix S 26.70

Microsoft S 16.35

Amazon > 181

From: Lawrence Yang

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Greg CoomeriSNat 8rown[is
Ce: KristianVileAugusta Butlinee:DJ Powers
Acie2ES| 6c Hop:TS| 0c

a

 
From: Greg Coomer

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Nat 6rowni
Cc: Lawrence YangeeKristian MillereeAugusta Butlin
es©) PowersI| cian{ff
Eric HopeiSJoc Ludwigis
Subject: RE: revenue / hr / employee
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Nice!

From: Nat Brown

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Greg CoonaT
Cc: Lawrence YariiiKristian MillerPoAugusta Butlin
|)ovcr;I:Acorn |ift
Eric HopeiE; Joc LudwigIi
Subject: Re: revenue / hr / employee

 
 

On Nov5, 2018,at 12:27 PM, Greg Coomer{TTwrote:

So what's Vaive’s rev/hr/personif we’re 350?

From: Nat Brown

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Lawrence Vang[iii
Cc: Greg CoomerEE;Kristian Mileri: Aucusta
Butlini©) CowesES:Adam Klatt
SS| [ic 0p:ES:Joc Ludwig
a
Subject: Re: revenue / hr / employee

yes, i tried to use only FTE numbersforall the comparisons, but the one I'mnot sure aboutis
Amazon,i don't know how manyare part-timeetc. still if this numberis not quite perfect, the
xeneral scale and the ordering between companies don't really change andare clearly in bands.

On Nov5, 2018,at 11:35 AM, LawrenceYan:
wrote:

FTE seems morelike apples to apples. Apple has 123k full time employees (many of

which are retail employees) — and |’m sure there are a large number of contractors on

top of that.

From: Greg Coomer

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Kristian MilleriE; Augusta Butlin
ES| 200ence VangeS| Nt
BrowniS©) PowersIi; Acar
Klaffesic HopeiSJoc Ludwig
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Subject: RE: revenue / hr / employee

So do wethink including contractors would make for an apples-to-apples comparison
with the other companies’ numbers? Or would using the lower FTE number match
better?

From:Kristian Miller

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Augusta ButlinPoLawrence Yang
ESV2 60vn:D) Powers
coro{2>;Eric Hope
|0c LudwicS|Greg Coomer
ee
Subject: RE: revenue / hr / employee

From: Augusta Butlin

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 11:06 AM
 
 
 
 
 

To: Lawrence Yang > Nat Brown

ee| ©) Powers ; Adam Klaff
Joe Ludwig
Kristian Miller

Subject: RE: revenue / hr / employee

From: Lawrence Yang

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Nat Sow?i| ©) Pwcrsa
Adam lafis: Augusta Butlin
Sc}0p:EEJoc Ludwig
ESCree CoorcIE:Kristian Viller
a
Subject: RE: revenue / hr / employee

Not too shabby =D. Also, don't we have more like ~350 employees?

From: Nat Brown

Sent: Monday, November5, 2018 11:01 AM

To: DJ Powers[nnAdam Klaff
SS602052 00Iic
HopeisJoc LudwigEES;Greg Coomer
EE>; L2vrence Yanges; Kristian
Vile
Subject: revenue / hr / employee
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over the weekend somebody tweeted
(https://twitter.com/profgalloway/status/ 1058372481432592386) revenue
generated per hour by some big companies

Revenue generated each hour:
Apple $29.1 million per hour
Amazon $26.2 million per hour
Google $15.6 million per hour
MSFT—$13.5 million per hour
Intel $8.9 million per hour
FB $6.4 million per hour
NFLX—$1.9 million per hour

I thought it would be interesting to see that on a per-employee-per-hourbasis, so I

Fascinating perspective. So also is revenue per employee perhour.

Apple $232.80 (125,000 employees)
Amazon $46.79 (560,000)
Google $183.53 (85,000)
MSFT $102.82 (131,300)
Intel $83.96 (106,000)
FB $256.00 (25,000)
NFLX $351.85 (5,400)

which gives you an interesting insight on employee leverage, at least from a
revenue perspective, eveniffairly irrelevant from a profit, margin, or cash flow
perspective.
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